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Abdul Rehman

From: Jane MASCARENHAS <jane@gah-india.com>
Sent: 28 February 2024 15:05
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; jayesh@gah-india.com
Subject: RE: Equipment BOQ for LKN AJ Kitchen
Attachments: GAH-INR-1934- TFS, Mumbai (Stella Induction)Lucknow Aj Kitchen.  Dt. 28.02.2024.pdf

Dear Mr. Rehman, 
 
Please find enclosed herewith offer for the equipments as per your requirement.  Kindly confirm receipt and revert for any further clarifications. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jane Mascarenhas 

  
Office & Showroom: 
B 706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059 
Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054 
Hand Phone: + 91 9820592050 
Email: jane@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com 
Skype: Jane.Mascarenhas 
Website: www.gah-india.com 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 02:39 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Equipment BOQ for LKN AJ Kitchen 
 
Hi,  
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Request you to please share quote for the below mentioned equipment. Requirement is for Lucknow Aj Kitchen.  
 

Product Details QTY 

SOUP TOURIN 6 TO 8 Ltrs. Capacity 1 

INDUCTION - STELLA-TS 678 - 340 x 340 x 75Ht. 5 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


